
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

July 01, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
1. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Cooperative Purchase And 

Development Agreement With Parker Mitchell Homes, LLC. 

2. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Project Administration Contract With 

Mark Twain Regional Council Of Governments For The City Of Moberly’s CDBG Project Number 

2017-PF-19. 

3. A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable Organizations And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service Agreements With Area Civic And 

Charitable Organizations 

4. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
5. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status pending legal. (Closed Statues 610.021) (1) 

Adjournment 
 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

  

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:      

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 1, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Cooperative 

Purchase And Development Agreement With Parker Mitchell Homes, LLC. 

 

  

Summary: The Developer wishes to purchase and redevelop City Property which is 

currently vacant and underutilized and which activities by the Developer the 

City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic development goals and 

improve property values in the area where the Property is located (506 Allen 

St.). 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
2



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH PARKER 

MITCHELL HOMES, LLC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    Parker Mitchell Homes, LLC., (hereinafter “Parker”) desires to build a 

house at 506 Allen Street on property owned by the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 SECTION TWO:  The property located at 506 Allen Street is legally described as: 

All of Lot four (4) and the west twenty (20) feet of Lot five (5) of Block four (4) of Coates & 

Chandler’s 2
nd

 Addition to the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Cooperative Purchase 

and Development Agreement whereby Parker will purchase an option to purchase the above 

described real estate for $1,000.00 which option may be exercised by Parker submitting building 

plans for a house located on the real estate.  The purchase price for the real estate is $1.00 and the 

house must be completed within 24 months of the closing of the sale.  

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 1st     

day of   July, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  
3



COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and 
entered into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2019 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between 
THE CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 
101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and Parker Mitchell Homes, LLC. A Missouri 
Limited Liability Company located at 223 S. Broadway, Salisbury, Missouri 65281 (the “Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to purchase and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to sell the Property to the Developer for the Option/Purchase price in 
exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct building(s) on the 
Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I. 
OPTION AGREEMENT 

 
Section 1.1. Option of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the City 
hereby grants Developer an Option to purchase the Property described herein for a period of One Year 
from the Effective Date for the non-refundable sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) payable upon 
execution of this Agreement. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lot 
numbered as 506 Allen Street, Moberly, Missouri and further depicted and legally described in Exhibit A, 
attached to and incorporated by reference in this Agreement. 
 
Section 1.3. Option Conditions.  The Developer may exercise its option to purchase by submitting a 
site plan and building plans for development of the Property within one year of the Effective Date.  Once 
the site plan and building plans have been accepted and approved by the City and building permits 
issued the City shall convey title to the Property.   
 

ARTICLE II. 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

 
Section 2.1. Purchase of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
upon exercise of the Option and the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s), the City 
agrees to sell, and Developer agrees to purchase the Property.  The purchase price for the Property shall 
be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   

4



 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 (a) The closing shall take place on a date mutually determined by the City and the 
Developer but in no event later than thirty (30) days after the City’s issuance of building permits for the 
subject Property.  The closing shall occur at the Title Company during normal business hours or at such 
other location as the Developer and the City may mutually agree.  At the closing, and upon payment of 
the purchase price by the Developer, the City shall transfer and convey all of the City’s right, title and 
interest in the Property by Quit-Claim Deed. 
 
 (b) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonable request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (c) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (d) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 
Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 
transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 

5



and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT 

 
Section 3.1. Time for Completion; Delays; Notification Required; Developer’s Control Over 
Construction.  Promptly following the closing, the Developer at the Developer’s sole cost and expense 
shall make all commercially reasonable efforts to obtain all applicable permits and approvals under the 
Building Regulations and shall commence and diligently pursue the construction of the Building(s) on the 
Property to completion.  Developer shall receive a credit against the $1,000.00 Option Price for building 
permit, water/sewer tap and other City related fees associated with the development.  The Developer 
shall substantially complete construction of the Building(s) on the Property and obtain a Certificate of 
Occupancy(s) for the Property and the Building(s) not later than Twenty-Four (24) months from the 
Effective Date, all subject to Force Majeure as follows:  the times within which the construction of the 
Building(s) is to commence and be completed as set forth in this section shall be automatically extended 
appropriately as a result of any event of actions or inactions not within the reasonable control of the 
Developer, including, without limitation, construction delays due to sustained inclement weather 
conditions, delays caused by competent legal authority, strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, riots, fire or 
other casualties, tornados, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, accidents, governmental restrictions, 
unanticipated or unusual site conditions, priorities regarding acquisition of or use of materials, litigation 
challenging any of the rights of the Developer under this Agreement, or delays caused by local, state, or 
federal governments. 
 
 (a)  The time within which the construction of the Building on the Property is to commence and 
be completed as set forth herein shall be automatically extended appropriately as a result of any event 
of Force Majeure provided the Developer shall promptly notify the City in writing stating the nature of 
the delay which, in the reasonable opinion of the Developer, justifies the extension. 
 
Section 3.2. Developer to Adhere to All Applicable Regulations.  To the full extent that any 
applicable regulation applies to any aspect of construction of the Building(s) and the development and 
improvement of the Property or any portion thereof, the Developer, for himself and for any contractor 
or sub-contractor as agent of the Developer, covenants and agrees to take or cause to be taken all such 
actions as are necessary to fully comply with such applicable regulation, and the Property and the 
Building(s) shall be subject to all lawful regulatory inspections and to periodic inspections by the City at 
reasonable times with prior notice to the Developer to determine compliance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. 
 
Section 3.3. Covenants for Building and Site Maintenance; Survival.  During construction of the 
Building(s): 
 
 (a)  The Developer shall maintain or cause to be maintained the Building(s) and all portions of 
the Property at all times in an orderly and workmanlike manner and shall promptly haul away and 
lawfully dispose of any trash, debris and accumulated materials not to be used within a reasonable time 
in the construction. 
 
 (b)  The Developer for himself and for any agent, heir and personal representative, hereby 
covenants and warrants to the City that Developer, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain or cause 

6



to be maintained the exterior of the Building and all exterior areas of the Property at all times in an 
orderly fashion and good state of maintenance. 
 
 (c)  The agreements, covenants and warranties set forth in this section shall survive termination 
of this Agreement for any reason. 
 
Section 3.4. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Article III, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance.  None of the foregoing remedies shall 
be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and any and all such 
remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the alternative, all at 
the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: Adair Hathaway 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 
 
Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

7



 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
D.K. Galloway, City Clerk 
 
      DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
             Curt Ramsey, Managing Member of Parker Mitchell 
              Homes, LLC  
 
 
 

8



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 1, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Project 

Administration Contract With Mark Twain Regional Council Of Governments 

For The City Of Moberly’s CDBG Project Number 2017-PF-19. 

  

Summary: This is for the project administration contract with Mark Twain Regional 

Council of Governments on the CDBG Moberly Street project.  Attached is a 

copy of the contract. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: $16,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

9



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROJECT 

ADMINISTRATION CONTRACT WITH MARK TWAIN REGIONAL COUNCIL OF 

GOVERNMENTS FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY’S CDBG PROJECT NUMBER 2017-

PF-19. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The City of Moberly previously approved a street improvement project 

which included funding from a CDBG grant under Project Number 2017-PF-19. 

 SECTION TWO:  At the time the grant was approved no provision was made for 

administration of the project. 

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Community 

Development Block Grant Administrative Contract whereby Mark Twain Regional Council of 

Governments will perform professional administrative services on Project Number 2017-PF=19 

for an amount not to exceed $20,400 which contract is hereby approved and the city manager is 

hereby authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the city. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 1st     

day of   July, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   

Department: City Manager 

Date: 7-1-2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable 

Organizations And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service 

Agreements With Area Civic And Charitable Organizations 

  

Summary: These are annual contracts that are done each year.     Staff is recommending 

bring these agreements for the amount shown above to the next council meeting 

for final approval.  

 

Moberly Area Council on the Arts              $1,000 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce        $21,000 

Senior Multipurpose Center                         $6,000 

NOMO Foundation                                      $1,000 

Moberly Community Betterment                 $1,500 

 

The agreement with Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce was increased to 

$21,000 and NOMO Foundation was decreased to $1,000.  Currently, we are not 

renewing the Main Street Moberly agreement until they present a new contract 

to the City.   At the next meeting we will have the Senior Multipurpose Center 

Agreement.  

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other         Passed Failed 

 

21



BILL NO: __________    RESOLUTION NO:_______ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING GRANT FUNDING TO AREA CIVIC AND 

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS WITH AREA CIVIC AND 

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS. 

WHEREAS, the city has received funding requests from various local civic and 

charitable organizations which provide valuable services to the city and its residents; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby authorizes funding of the following organizations 

in the amounts stated: 

Moberly Area Council of the Arts   $1,000.00 

 Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce   $21,000.00 

Senior Multipurpose Center    $6,000.00 

NOMO Foundation     $1,000.00 

    Moberly Community Betterment              $1,500.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, annual service agreements with each named organization are to be executed 

prior to the transfer of any approved funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves funding of 

the named civic and charitable organizations in the amounts listed and further authorizes the City 

Manager to execute an annual service agreement with each organization prior to the transfer of 

any approved funding. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of July, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

22



PUBLIC SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 BY AND BETWEEN 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY BETTERMENT AND THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 

 This Agreement, made and entered into this __  day of June 2019, 
is by and between Moberly Community Betterment (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) 
and the City of Moberly, Missouri, (hereinafter referred to as the “City”). 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, Moberly Community Betterment helps Missouri communities enhance their 
life through overall community development, planning and implementation.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City is a major investor in the program due to its interest in community 
development and planning: and  
 
 WHEREAS, Moberly Community Betterment programs traditionally require public 
subsidy, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and Moberly Community Betterment have agreed that the City’s 
contribution shall be $1,500.00 per fiscal year.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual undertakings and mutual benefits from 
Moberly Community Betterment set forth, the Contractor and City agree as follows: 
 
 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The Contractor will provide the following services and improvements: 
 
A. Organizations-continue to facilitate promote and showcase meaningful 

community efforts for the community. 
 

B. Encouraging and participating in projects and events that improve the 
attractiveness of the area and which seek to enhance the quality of life for its 
citizens. 

 
C. Recruiting membership and soliciting volunteers who will seek creative 

partnerships and collaborations among civic, educational, religious, government 
as well as other entities in order to be successful. 

 
D. Initiating projects, when necessary, to meet the community’s vision and goals. 

 
 

II. TERM AND TIME OF PERFORMANCE 
 

The term of this Agreement shall be for one year with the City’s option to renew 
annually for an additional term. Exercise of the option to renew for an additional term 
shall be subject to the annual review of performance pursuant to the scope of 
services by the City Manager.  
 

23



 
 

III. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 

The City hereby agrees to compensate the Contractor for the services in Section I of 
this Agreement in the amount of $1,500.00 annually. All compensation for Contractor 
services is subject to annual review and appropriation by the City Council. 

 
 

IV. AUDIT, INSPECTION OF RECORDS, AND ANNUAL REVIEW 
 
The Contractor shall permit an authorized representative of the City to inspect and 
audit all data and records of the Contractor related to their performance under this 
Agreement. 

 
 

V. SUBCONTRACTS 
 
The Contractor and City hereby agree that this Agreement shall not be assigned, 
transferred, conveyed or otherwise disposed of without prior written consent of the 
other party to the Agreement. 
 

 
VI. NON-DISCRIMATION PROVISIONS 

 
The Contractor and its subcontractors will not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The 
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed in good 
faith. The Contractor and its subcontractors will comply with all provisions of 
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and the rules, regulations, and 
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 

 
 

VII. COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW 
 

All parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, 
codes and regulations. 

 
 

VIII. INTEREST OF LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICE 
 
No member of the City Council of the City of Moberly, or any officer, employee, or 
agent of the City who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with 
review or approval of the work to which this Agreement pertains, shall have any 
personal interest, direct or indirect, in the Agreement or the proceeds thereof except 
as permitted by the laws of the State of Missouri. 

 
 

IX. AMENDMENTS 
 

24



In order to provide necessary flexibility for the most effective execution of this 
Agreement, whenever both the City and the Contractor mutually agree, changes to 
the Agreement may be effected by placing them in written form and incorporating 
them in to this Agreement as an Amendment. 

 
 

X. SEVERABILITY 
 
It is mutually agreed that in case any provision of the Agreement is determined by a 
court of law to be unconstitutional, illegal, or unenforceable, it is the intention of the 
parties that all the other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 
 

XI. ENTIREMENT AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 
its subject matter and any prior agreements, understandings, or other matters, 
whether oral, written, are hereby merged into and made part hereof, and are of no 
further force or affect.  
             

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the Agreement as of the date 
and year first above written.  
 

City of Moberly, Missouri 
A Municipal Corporation 

Moberly Community Betterment 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager 

 
 
 

_________________________ 
President 

 
 
 
 ATTEST:  
 
 
 __________________________ 
 D. K. Galloway, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 Approved as to Form:  
 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Randall Thompson, City Attorney 

 
 

25



26



27



28



29



30



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES TO BE RENDERED 

BY 

MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this ______day of __________, 20_____, by and between 

the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, hereinafter referred to as "City", acting by and 

through its City Council, hereinafter referred to as "City Council", and the MOBERLY AREA 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, a corporation formed and existing under the General Not For 

Profit Corporation Act of Missouri, hereinafter referred to as the "MACC". 

 

RECITALS 

1. Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is organized for the purpose, among 

others, of promoting and supporting business, promoting the increase and the availability of 

employment, promoting the general economic welfare in Randolph County and Moberly and 

improving communications among the communities of the County. 

2.  City Council is desirous of retaining and employing MACC and securing its 

services for the above stated purpose. 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the premises and the covenants and the promises hereinafter set forth, 

it is mutually agreed by the parties hereto as follows: 

1.  MACC will, and does, hereby undertake to carry out the following activities on 

behalf of CITY and to render the following services: 

a. The promotion, retention, and expansion of business presently operating in 

Moberly and Randolph County.  

b. The taking of necessary steps to attract new business to Moberly and Randolph 

County 

31



c. The implementation of research projects designed to achieve the objects states in 

paragraphs (a) and (b) above. 

d. The promotion of through advertising and/or other means, of the natural 

resources, human resources, and other basic advantages of Moberly and Randolph 

County. 

e. The promotion of the Moberly area through various means with the intent of 

attracting visitors for the purpose of tourism and as new residents with the 

expected result of increased economic activity for the community. 

2. In consideration of the promises and of the services agreed to be performed by the 

MACC, the CITY agrees to pay the MACC the sum of TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND AND 

NO CENTS ($21,000.00) annually which sum is attributable to the services provided to the 

CITY by MACC as follows: 

The Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is being called upon to engage in City 

activities at a higher level than ever before.  From Community Improvement District 

management and economic and real estate development, to tourism promotion and facilitation of 

Community Betterment activities, the Chamber is meeting and exceeding its mission and 

expectations.  This is due, in no small part, to the creative and energetic work of a powerful 

team. 

Technology: $8,000.00 

 

While the Chamber is a member-driven organization and the membership financial 

structure is under review, a substantial annual dues increase is not practical.  In order to continue 

to support the City’s goals at ever increasing levels of involvement, the Chamber’s preexisting 

32



activities need to be streamlined.  Investment in proven industry technology will make the 

organization even more effective. 

 

Personnel Management: $6,500.00 

 

The Chamber is excited to serve the City’s desire for increased tourism.  While the 

Tourism Promotion Service Agreement entered into between the City and the Chamber provides 

funding for a Tourism Specialist and part-time administrative support, it did not address the 

management aspect required for personnel development or process improvement. 

 

Ongoing Project Management: $6,500.00 

 

The Chamber’s engagement at the City and Regional level has increased exponentially as 

investment in our city grows.  The CID social media and marketing agreement does not include 

the management of the website or investor outreach.  As new ideas are naturally generated 

through ongoing collaboration with the City Council, in downtown Moberly and with MAEDC, 

the project management load continues to increase. 

 

3. The services of the MACC are to commence upon the 1
st
 day of July, 2019 and 

shall be for a period expiring the 30
th

 day of June, 2020.  

4. This agreement may be terminated by either party with just cause, provided that 

the terminating party shall give written notice to the other party at least three (3) months prior to 

termination of this agreement. 

5. The execution and approval of this agreement by the City Council is not intended 

to and does not in any manner make the MACC an agent, agency, or servant of the City of 

Moberly, it being expressly understood that the MACC is in all respects an independent 

33



contractor, and the only liability of the City Council created by the terms of the agreement is the 

obligation to pay the MACC for services rendered. 

6. MACC shall keep its books and records open for inspection at reasonable times 

by any persons or entities designated by the CITY to perform audits. 

7. This agreement shall be effective upon execution by the parties herein. 

The parties hereto have caused this agreement to be duly executed as of the ______ day of 

______________, 20______. 

 

       CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

       _____________________________ 

                  City Manager 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

        D.K. Galloway, City Clerk 

      MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

       

      

By:__________________________________ 

      Scott McGarvey, President 

 

                    

       ___________________________________ 

                      Chris Weathers, Vice President 

34



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: July 1, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
35



36



37



38



39


	Top
	1. Development Agreement for 506 Allen St.
	Parker Mitchell.docx
	Parker Mitchell Agreement Ordinance.docx
	Parker Mitchel Cooperative Agreement.docx

	2. CDBG Admin. Contract on Garfield and Harrison Project
	CDBG Admin. Contract ord.docx
	CDBG adminstrative contract ordinance.docx
	CDBG Grant.pdf

	3. Annual Service Agreements
	Annual Agreements.docx
	Annual Service Agreement Resolution.docx
	2019 Community Betterment Public Service Agreement.docx
	maca00982920190625134729.pdf
	city of moberly 2019.pdf
	2019-2020 Chamber Service Agreement new.docx

	4. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 7-1-2019.docx
	7-1-2019 Appropriation Resolution.pdf

	5. Closed Session
	Bottom

